


ARBITRATOR'S CURRICULUM VITAE


TRAN DUY CANH (*Mr.*)



 Managing Partner – Dentons LuatViet

 Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam

 canh.tran@dentons.com

 Languages: Vietnamese, English

Practice Areas

Commerce, Investment, Mergers and Acquisitions, Real Estate, Arbitration

Overview

Mr. Tran Duy Canh is the founder and Managing Partner of Dentons LuatViet - a leading law firm in Vietnam with more than 45 lawyers and counsels, providing a full range of legal services for businesses in Vietnam and overseas. Dentons LuatViet is a member of Dentons, the world's largest law firm with more than 12,000 lawyers (out of a total of 20,000 employees) across 205 offices in 83 countries and territories.

Mr. Canh has been practicing as a lawyer with exceptional expertise in real estate, corporate, contract, merger and acquisition, capital market and dispute resolution. His clientele comprises a wide range of FDI companies. and his advice and work has been of assistance in addressing various legal issues for the clients' projects, businesses, and affairs in Vietnam.

He is a litigation lawyer participating in many commercial disputes at the People's Courts at all levels as well as various domestic and foreign arbitration agencies. He is also actively involved in domestic arbitration by acting as a nominated arbitrator in several disputes at VIAC such as No. 31/13 HCM (2014), Case No. 188/19 HCM (2019), 102/21 HCM (2020), 37/21 HCM (2021), 104/20 HCM, 21/22 HCM.

He is currently acting as the counsel for claimants in 02 arbitration cases at SIAC.

His litigation works have made him one of the prominent dispute resolution lawyers in Vietnam with ranking and recognition across various world leading legal directories such as Asia Business Law Journal for being ranked as one of Vietnam's Top 100 Lawyers and Chambers Global for being recognized as a leading Business Lawyer in Vietnam.

Education

1991 – 1996	Bachelor of Laws – Law University of Ho Chi Minh City
-------------	---

Professional Experience

1996 – 1998	Lecturer on Banking & Finance Law, Law University of Ho Chi Minh City
1999 – now	Founder & Managing Partner of Dentons LuatViet

Membership of professional organization	
2002 – now	Member of Ho Chi Minh City Bar Association
Professional Awards	
2021	Award dated 12 November 2021 by the Ministry of Justice for the program developing commercial lawyers for international integration
2021	TOP 100 lawyers in Vietnam (https://law.asia/asia/vietnam-top-lawyers/#Tran-Duy-Canh_)